

RE: MYAP Priorities EEJI - August 21

From: "Beyene, Lidya (CAB)" <lidya.beyene2@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 21 Aug 2017 16:37:53 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities Aug 15 for updating.docx (96.36 kB)

Sure, here's the draft – likely only some minor updates outstanding regarding experiential and lifelong learning.

Will get the final to you very soon.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: August 21, 2017 4:30 PM
To: Beyene, Lidya (CAB) <Lidya.Beyene2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: MYAP Priorities EEJI - August 21

Thanks – any chance you can flip what you have as draft?

From: Beyene, Lidya (CAB)
Sent: August-21-17 4:29 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FW: MYAP Priorities EEJI - August 21

Hi Rob,

I'm just waiting on some final updates that Michelle and Shamira need to review (both of whom are in POCO with you at the moment) – sorry for the delay!

Will work to get this to you asap once they return.

Lidya

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: August 21, 2017 4:28 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: Beyene, Lidya (CAB) <Lidya.Beyene2@ontario.ca>; Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>
Subject: MYAP Priorities EEJI - August 21

Hey Rob,

EEJI's MYAP priorities document attached.

Thank you,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca